

Treasa Kling

Registered Nurse

Taylor, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Treasa-Kling/8faf55e1a53f9631>

I am very interested in the wound care nursing position that is on your website.

I have several years of experience in acute and long term care along with Director of Nursing role and Clinical Nurse Management.

I feel that I could offer you the commitment and dedication expected to fulfill the requirements for a strong leader and team member.

I'm very interested in the ongoing education opportunities to better serve patient centered care and also maintain the ongoing state and federal requirements and compliance regulations

Thank you, Treasa Kling

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Grand View Care Center - Blair, WI

January 2021 to Present

Staff nurse in long term care and management

Director of Nursing Services

Meadowbrook Care Center - Black River Falls, WI

January 2020 to December 2020

Director of the nursing staff and management services for long term care, rehabilitation and assisted living facility.

Direct management and leadership for : staff hiring and retention

Education and updating Policies and procedures, skills techniques

Evaluation of staff performance, education needs, attendance etc.

Infection control enforcement and auditing per regulations.

Wound care management and coordination of treatment plan of care

Consult with providers and wound clinic for coordination of plan of care

Monitor progress or decline in wound status, weekly measurements and documentation per requirements

Compliance with state and federal requirements and assist with surveys and preparation

Preform audits for infection control, pain management, staff compliance, proper chart documentation, admission and discharge, transfers, falls, incidents, self reporting

Integration of leadership meetings: QAPI, cooperation regulations, safety

- Performed direct clinic nursing administrative duties
- Evaluated nursing care delivered by other non-licensed student workers
- Provided support services regarding treatments and administration of medication as ordered
- Continuously monitored patients' conditions

Clinical Nurse Manager

PINE VIEW CARE CENTER - Black River Falls, WI

September 2019 to January 2020

Nurse management and staff supervisor, scheduling, staff hiring process and evaluation, wound care and management, MD rounding and transcription of plan of care, committee meetings for QUAPI, PAR, care conferences, Admission and discharge planning and coordination, ordering medications and supplies, safety plans and management. Floor nurse and management as needed. CNA tasks, Social Work tasks, filing and clerical requirements. Chart audits and review, Provider communication skills, triage and delegation management

Nursing

Grandview Care Center - Blair, WI

June 2019 to October 2019

Long term care and management

Emergency department R.N.

Marshfield Clinic Health System - EauClaire Wisconsin

July 2018 to December 2018

Thought by emergency supervisor that this was not a great fit as it is higher level of trauma. Was let go of this position.

Acute Care Nurse

Tomah Veterans Hospital - Tomah, WI

December 2017 to July 2018

Medical unit to serve our Veterans acute medical needs I left for a new opportunity in a new hospital for day shift position

Emergency and urgent care department

Neilsville Memorial Hospital - Neilsville Wisconsin

August 2017 to December 2017

This was not a great fit for myself I felt there was a lack of support and resources available to provide safe treatment. Outdated policy and procedures or none available for example

Meridian Medical Staffing for travel contract

VERNON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Viroqua, WI

June 2017 to August 2017

Medsurg unit and orthopedic surgery unit preoperative and postoperative care

Telemetry

Finished the 13 week contract

RN Emergency and Urgent Care department

MCHS Oakridge - Osseo, WI

November 2006 to April 2017

Medsurg and Telemetry unit, case management and supervisor role

was a preceptor and liaison for new staff

Leadership role, triage nurse, rapid response team member, Hazmat Control and Decon committees,

Computer Medical Records documentation

Experience in Cerner, Epic, Firstnet, Powerchart

Skills in emergency management, treatment and procedures

Case Manager

Pine View Home Health - Black River Falls, WI

October 1998 to July 2006

Case management and supervisor. Coordination and management for patient plan of care to assist in allowing for independent living within their homes.

Collaboration with providers, social services and rehabilitation therapy for care planning needs and updates based on patient status.

Out patient wound care and management skills, teaching and monitoring of progress, coordination with insurance providers for approval and claims. Arrangements for durable medical equipment, IV management and treatment for implant device or peripheral access, tracheostomy's, gastric tube skills, urinary catheters, phlebotomy for lab samples, anticoagulation treatment and management

Education

Associate in R.N.

WWTC of LaCrosse Wisc. - La Crosse, WI

August 1993 to May 1996

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- Triage and prioritize patients needs in the emergency and urgent care. Works well in stressful situations and remain focused on the patients status and level of changes. Ability to work independently or as a team member. Make educated decisions when faced with emergent situations based on my level of experience and education based on policy and procedure. Coordinate pt care and treatment plan of care, (10+ years)
- Computer skills in EPIC, EMR, CERNER, Firstnet and Powerchart. Ability to work in stressful situations independently and as a team with life threatening situations and to delegate to others . I have experience in team leadership and precepting new staff. I have education in Wound care and management with several therapies. Remain focused in emergent situations and to prioritize patient needs based on change in status or condition. (10+ years)
- RN (10+ years)
- Emergency Room (10+ years)
- Acute Care (10+ years)
- Documentation (10+ years)
- Case Management (10+ years)
- Mental Health (3 years)
- Medical Surgical (10+ years)
- Microsoft Office
- problem solving
- Management (3 years)

- Therapy
- Medical Management
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Nurse Management (3 years)
- Employee Orientation
- Critical Care Experience
- Pain Management
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Medical Records
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Infection Control Training
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Managed Care
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Hospital Experience
- Transcription

Certifications and Licenses

R.N.

June 1996 to Present

Associates degree in nursing

BLS Certification

BLS Certification

Assessments

Case Management & Social Work — Proficient

January 2020

Prioritizing case tasks, gathering information, and providing services without judgment.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Teamwork: Interpersonal Skills — Highly Proficient

April 2019

Resolving disputes, solving team problems, and understanding nonverbal cues.
Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Supervisory Skills: Interpersonal Skills — Proficient

January 2020

Fostering a collaborative environment and conducting difficult conversations.
Full results: [Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Proficient

April 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.
Full results: [Proficient](#)

Attention to detail — Familiar

January 2020

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information.
Full results: [Familiar](#)

Customer focus & orientation — Completed

April 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to respond to customer situations with sensitivity.
Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

- Computer skills in EPIC, Cerner, Firstnet, EMR, Powerchart.
- Worked Emergency and Urgent Care Department
- Liason and preceptor for new employees
- Worked in pre and post surgery department
- Proficiency in vascular access with peripheral and implant devices care and management.
- Team leader and Rapid Response nurse
- Ability to recognize and manage healthcare needs and changes of patients status.
- Work independently and maintain a professional environment according to job description and nursing foundations.
- Promote and adhere to safety regulations
- Provide education and skills needed to maintain and maximize wellness and safety.
- Experience with coordination and medical management with Healthcare providers and rehabilitation therapy.
- Experience in Insurance coordinations for services and Durable Medical Equipment needs.

Leadership skills

Computer medical documentation

Care planning and management

Staff supporting and trustworthy
Honest and hardworking
Flexible to fit the resident care